
Town of Longboat Key Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Town Hall, 501 Bay Isles Road 

Longboat Key, FL  34228 
www.longboatkey.org 

Gaele Barthold, Chair; Neal Colton, Vice Chair; 
 Ann Roth, Secretary; Kevin Magnus, Steven Berling 

AGENDA  
REGULAR MEETING  

OCTOBER 19, 2023 – 9:30 AM 

1. Administration of Oath: New Member Steven Berling

2. Call to Order
3. Roll Call

4. Public to be Heard
Opportunity for Public to Address Zoning Board of Adjustment
At each meeting, the Zoning Board of Adjustment sets aside time for the public to address issues not on 
the agenda.

5. Consent Agenda
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite those items on an agenda that appear to be of a routine 
nature.  Any item on the Consent Agenda can be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the 
Regular Meeting Agenda by any member of the Zoning Board of Adjustment without having to make a 
motion, receive a second, or submit to a vote.  Otherwise, all items on the consent Agenda are voted upon 
in their totality by one action (motion, second and vote) and are not subject to discussion.  A vote in the 
affirmative on the Consent Agenda is a vote of confirmation to the action noted in each item.

A. Approval of Minutes: June 16, 2022 Regular Meeting

B. Setting the Future Meeting Date: November 16, 2023

6. Public Hearings
PV23-0001, 6529 Gulfside Road, Variance Application (QUASI-JUDICIAL)
The property owners, Karmen Kamla and Jeff Nalin, are requesting approval of a Variance from Town 
Zoning Code Section 158.094 (C) (1) of the Town of Longboat Key Code of Ordinances to reduce the 
required gulf waterfront yard from 150 feet to 100 feet for the construction of a residential addition with an 
enclosed garage to an existing single-family residence; and from 150 feet to 143.3 feet for a balcony 
addition, as measured from the Erosion Control Line (ECL), for property located at 6529 Gulfside Road.

7. New Business
8. Staff Update
9. Adjournment
No verbatim record by a certified court reporter is made of these proceedings. Accordingly, any person who may seek to 
appeal any decision involving the matters noticed herein will be responsible for making a verbatim record of the testimony 
and evidence at these proceedings upon which any appeal is to be based (see Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes). In 
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing a special 
accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the Town Clerk’s office at 941-316-1999 seventy-two (72) 
hours in advance of this proceeding.  If you are hearing impaired, please call 941-316-8719. 

http://www.longboatkey.org/




APPROVAL OF MINUTES



 June 16, 2022  Regular ZBA Meeting 

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 16, 2022 

Members Present:  Vice Chair Neal Colton, Secretary Ann Roth, Members Kevin 
Magnus,Rich Pearce 

Members Absent: Chair Gaele Barthold 

Also Present:  Kelly Fernandez, Assistant Town Attorney; Allen Parsons, 
Planning, Zoning & Building Director; Maika Arnold, Senior Planner; 
Donna Chipman, Senior Office Manager 

1. Swearing in of Reappointed Member 
Trish Shinkle, Town Clerk, administered the Oath to reappointed member, Kevin 
Magnus. 

2. Call to Order 
The regular meeting of the Zoning Board of Adjustment was called to order at 9:30 
AM by Vice Chair Neal Colton. 

3. Roll Call 
Senior Office Manager, Donna Chipman, called roll for attendance with a quorum 
present.  Chair Barthold was absent. 

4. Election of Officers 
It was moved by Roth, seconded by Magnus, to continue the Election of 
Officers until there was a full board in attendance.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

5. Public to be Heard 
At each meeting, the Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA) sets aside time for the 
public to address issues not on the agenda. No one wished to address the board. 

6. Consent Agenda 

Allen Parsons, Planning, Zoning & Building Director, noted that no items were 
scheduled for the July meeting, and the next meeting was tentatively scheduled for 
August 18, 2022. 
It was moved by Roth, seconded by Pearce, to approve the May 19, 2022 
Regular Meeting minutes and scheduling the next Regular Meeting on August 
18, 2022. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

7. Public Hearings 
Petition PV22-0002, 654 Jungle Queen Way, Variance Application 



Page 2 
 June 16, 2022  Regular ZBA Meeting 

 

The public hearing was opened for Petition PV22-0002 by Steve and Diane Said 
requesting a Variance from Town Code Section 158.063 of the Town of Longboat 
Key Code of Ordinances to maintain 168.2 square feet of structure (or 1.92 percent 
of additional lot coverage) for a total lot coverage of 31.92 percent, that was 
constructed on the property at 654 Jungle Queen Way, where the maximum lot 
coverage allowed is 30 percent. 

All those testifying at this hearing submitted, and signed, a ‘Request to Be Heard’ 
form affirming their evidence or factual representation. Proof of Advertising in the 
Sarasota Herald-Tribune, the Town Attorney’s Opinion and the Staff Report, 
including supporting documentation, are part of the applicant’s file.  Steve Said, 
property owner, previously presented the Return Receipts to staff. 

Kelly Fernandez, Assistant Town Attorney, reminded the ZBA members of the legal 
requirements associated with quasijudical meetings, and asked if any members had 
any Ex Parte communications or conflicts of interest.   There were no Ex Parte 
communications or Conflicts of Interest noted. 

Upon inquiry from Vice Chair Colton regarding precedence, Assistant Town Attorney 
Fernandez explained there would not be a precedential effect from this variance on 
any future variances as each are based on their own merit.  Vice Chair Colton asked 
Assistant Town Attorney Fernandez to address the issue of having only four 
members present at this meeting and the effect on the vote. Assistant Town Attorney 
Fernandez provided an overview of Town Code Section 158.010(E), which 
addressed the process to follow if there was a tie-vote. 

Maika Arnold, Senior Planner, provided an overview of the petition with reviewing 
the Staff Report and a PowerPoint presentation. 

The following topics/issues were discussed: 

• Whether the original calculations in the application were submitted by the 
general contractor, or the homeowner; staff noted at the time of application 
submittal, the general contractor provided; however, in 2019, the homeowner 
no longer used the general contractor and made himself the contractor 

• Whether applicants meet with staff when they submit their original paperwork; 
it was noted that some applicants choose to meet and some do not 

• In most cases, when a permit is reviewed for zoning compliance, and staff 
requires additional information, the applicant is provided with review 
comments 

• When does the Town confirm the coverage calculations; staff indicated it 
would be at the point of the as-built survey; there is a point during 
construction when the contractor would provide a ‘spot’ survey 

• Whether the issue of the canal was apparent to the contractor who submitted 
the permit; staff noted the Zoning Code does not allow the portion of the canal 
to be included in the calculations 

• Whether the calculations were supported by a signed and sealed survey, and 
whether staff reviewed the survey, and calculations, for accuracy 



Page 3 
 June 16, 2022  Regular ZBA Meeting 

 

• Staff relies on the information provided by the contractor, and did not re-verify 
their numbers as they are provided by licensed design professionals 
(engineer, architect, etc) 

Steve Said, applicant, discussed: 

• His belief that the process with the Town lacks checks and balances 
• The survey shows the lot size different than what was submitted 
• Staff should have reviewed the materials submitted 
• The house was built in accordance with the issued permits 
• He took over the project not knowing any of the permit documents submitted 
• There were issues brought to his attention to fix and it was fixed 
• He would have redesigned the deck if someone said it was not acceptable 
• The existing new deck is steel, reinforced concrete and would be costly to 

remove 
• He originally did not have lower deck in the plan, and decided to include the 

bottom area 

Mr. Pearce asked if the original permit coverage calculations were submitted by the 
general contractor on Mr. Said’s behalf.  Mr. Said replied yes. 

No one else wished to be heard, and the hearing was closed. 

Ms. Roth voiced concern that an error may have been made by not reviewing the 
original permit application. 

Vice Chair Colton re-opened the public hearing. 

Discussion ensued on: 

• Whether the Town staff have put new safeguards in place to prevent future 
issues 

• When the calculation was discovered with staff noting it was during review of the 
as-built survey 

• That the as-built survey also included a calculation of 12,500 square feet 
• That the calculation was discovered due to the applicant providing a document 

that listed how it was calculated 
• That lot coverage calculations are required, but how the surveyor provided the 

information was when the calculation was discovered 
• That the Town may not have discovered the original calculations were in error if 

the additional information was not provided 

No one else wished to be heard, and the hearing was closed again. 

Vice Chair Colton, who was chairing the meeting in Chair Barthold’s absence, indicated 
his wish to make a motion.  He handed the gavel to Ms. Roth, as Secretary, for the 
purpose of making the motion. 

IT WAS MOVED BY COLTON, SECONDED BY PEARCE, THAT PETITION 22-0002 
BE GRANTED BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: HAVING CONSIDERED VARIANCE 



Page 4 
 June 16, 2022  Regular ZBA Meeting 

 

PETITION 22-0002 OF STEVE AND DIANNE SAID FROM TOWN ZONING CODE 
SECTION 158.063 TO MAINTAIN 168.2 SQUARE FEET OF STRUCTURE, BEING 
1.92 PERCENT OF ADDITIONAL LOT COVERAGE, FOR A TOTAL OF 31.92 
PERCENT AT A NEWLY CONSTRUCTED HOME AT 654 JUNGLE QUEEN WAY, 
WHERE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE IS 30 PERCENT, THE STAFF 
ASSESSMENT, THE RECOMMENDED FINDINGS OF FACT AND THE STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION, AS WELL AS THE TESTIMONY OF INTERESTED PARTIES, 
AND HAVING CONCLUDED THAT: 
1. THE VARIANCE REQUESTED IS A VARIANCE AS SET FORTH IN THE 

ZONING CODE. 
2. SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND CIRCUMSTANCES EXIST WHICH ARE 

PECULIAR TO THE BUILDING AT 654 JUNGLE QUEEN WAY AND NOT 
APPLICABLE TO OTHER BUILDINGS IN THE SAME ZONING DISTRICT, 
ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE FACT THAT WHEN THE EXISTING BUILDING WAS 
CONSTRUCTED IT WAS NOT CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
ZONING CODE STANDARDS.  THE SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND 
CIRCUMSTANCES DO NOT EXIST WITH REGARD TO THE LAND, HOWEVER. 

3. THE SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND CIRCUMSTANCES EXISTING IN THIS 
SITUATION ARE THE RESULT OF THE ACTIONS OF THE APPLICANT TO 
THE EXTENT THAT APPLICANT IS DEEMED TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS 
AGENT’S ERRORS AND/OR OMISSIONS IN THAT THE BUILDING IS LARGER 
THAN PERMITTED BY THE ZONING CODE EVEN THOUGH THE BUILDING IS 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMIT ISSUED BY THE TOWN.  THE PERMIT 
WAS ISSUED RELYING ON THE SINGLE-FAMILY COVERAGE 
CALCULATIONS DATED FEBRUARY 9, 2017 SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF 
THE APPLICANT WHICH TURNED OUT TO BE INCORRECT.  THE TOWN IS 
NOT REQUIRED NOR EXPECTED TO UNDERTAKE AN INDEPENDENT 
INVESTIGATION INTO THE ACCURACY OF COVERAGE CALCULATIONS 
SUBMITTED BY OR ON BEHALF OF AN APPLICANT.  APPLICANT HAD NO 
KNOWLEDGE THAT THE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS SUBMITTED TO THE 
TOWN WERE INCORRECT, HOWEVER. 

4. GRANTING THE VARIANCE WILL CONFER A SPECIAL PRIVILEGE TO THE 
APPLICANT THAT IS DENIED TO OTHERS BY THE ZONING CODE TO 
OTHER LANDS, BUILDING OR STRUCTURES IN THE SAME ZONING 
DISTRICT.  OTHER APPLICANTS WHO CONSTRUCT NEW SINGLE-FAMILY 
HOMES WILL BE OBLIGATED TO LIMIT BUILDINGS TO COVERAGE 
LIMITATIONS OF THE ZONING CODE.  WE DO NOT FIND INTENTIONALITY 
ON THE PART OF THE APPLICANT, HOWEVER. 

5. LITERAL INTERPRETATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE ZONING CODE 
WOULD NOT DEPRIVE THE APPLICANT OF RIGHTS COMMONLY ENJOYED 
BY OTHER PROPERTIES IN THE SAME ZONING DISTRICT BUT WOULD 
RESULT IN UNNECESSARY AND UNDUE HARDSHIP ON THE APPLICANT. 

6. THE VARIANCE REQUESTED IS THE MINIMUM VARIANCE THAT WILL MAKE 
POSSIBLE THE REASONABLE USE OF THE BUILDING. 

7. THE GRANT OF THE VARIANCE WILL BE IN HARMONY WITH THE GENERAL 
INTENT AND PURPOSE OF THE ZONING CODE AND WILL NOT BE 



Page 5 
 June 16, 2022  Regular ZBA Meeting 

 

INJURIOUS TO THE AREA INVOLVED OR OTHERWISE DETRIMENTAL TO 
THE PUBLIC WELFARE IN THAT THE BUILDING IS MINIMALLY LARGER 
THAN PERMITTED BY THE ZONING CODE AND THE ADJOINING PROPERTY 
OWNERS DO NOT OBJECT TO THE GRANT OF THE VARIANCE UNDER THE 
FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES AS PRESENTED BY THE APPLICANT. 

AND SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION THAT THE APPLICANT BE REQUIRED TO 
CONSTRUCT A CIRCULAR DRIVEWAY AS PRESENTED ON THEIR SITE PLAN; 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0) ON ROLL CALL VOTE: COLTON, AYE; 
MAGNUS, AYE; PEARCE, AYE; ROTH AYE. 
8. New Business 

There was no New Business. 

9. Staff Update 
There was no Staff Update. 

10. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:31 am. 

Respectfully submitted 

___________________________________ 
Ann Roth, Secretary  
Zoning Board of Adjustment 



PETITION PV23-0001



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Lakewood Ranch Venice 
6853 Energy Court 236 Pedro Street 

Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34240 Venice, Florida 34285 
 

  
 
David P. Persson** 

 

Andrew H. Cohen  
Kelly M. Fernandez* Telephone (941) 306-4730 
Maggie D. Mooney* Facsimile (941) 306-4832 
R. David Jackson* Email: mmooney@flgovlaw.com 
Regina A. Kardash* 
Lori M. Dorman 
Daniel P. Lewis 

 

     *   Board Certified City, County and Local Government Law 
     **  Of Counsel 
 

Reply to:  Lakewood Ranch  
 

  
October 4, 2023 

 
Mr. Allen Parsons 
Planning Director 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Town of Longboat Key 
501 Bay Isles Road 
Longboat Key, FL 34228 
 
 Re: Application for Variance – Petition No. PV23-0001 

Owner of Vacant Property: Karmen Kamla and Jeff Nalin 
Subject Property: 6529 Gulfside Road, Longboat Key, FL 

   
Dear Mr. Parsons: 
 

I have reviewed the application filed on behalf of the Town of Longboat Key, dated 
September 5, 2023, seeking a variance in accordance with Section 158.094(C)(1) of the Town Code 
on the above referenced subject property located at 6529 Gulfside Road, Longboat Key, FL 34228.  

 
 It is my opinion that the Zoning Board of Adjustment has jurisdiction pursuant to the above 
cited section of the Town’s Zoning Code to consider this request. Kindly forward this opinion to 
the Members of the Zoning Board of Adjustment.  
 
 
 



2 
 

 This letter is an opinion of jurisdiction and is not intended to address the merits of the 
application.  Should you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
      Respectfully, 

       
      Maggie D. Mooney 

     Signed electronically  

         
MDM/ag 
cc:  Donna Chipman     

 

 
 
 





 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Zoning Board of Adjustment 

 FROM: Tate Taylor, AICP, PMP, Planner 

 THROUGH: Allen Parsons, AICP, Planning, Zoning and Building Director 

 SUBJECT: VARIANCE PETITION 23-0001 

REPORT DATE: October 6, 2023 

MEETING DATE: October 19, 2023 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
 APPLICANT: Karmen Kamla and Jeff Nalin 
 
 AGENT: David Levin, Esq. 
 
 LOCATION: 6529 Gulfside Road 

Longboat Key, Florida 34228 

 ZONING 
 DISTRICT: R-3SF (Single-Family Low-Medium-Density Residential District) 

 REQUEST: Variance from Town Zoning Code Section 158.094(C)(1), to 
construct a residential addition a distance of 100 feet, and a 
balcony addition 143.3 feet from the Erosion Control Line (ECL), 
for a Variance of 50 and 6.7 feet. 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY 
The Applicant is seeking approval of a Variance of 50 and 6.7 feet from the Gulf 
Waterfront Yard setback requirements, to build a single-family home addition on property 
located at 6529 Gulfside Road. 

The Town’s Zoning Code, Section 158.094(C)(1), contains the following setback 
requirement of Gulf of Mexico fronting properties, “The required Gulf Waterfront Yard shall 
be a minimum of 150 feet in depth…where an erosion control line (ECL) has been 
established, the depth shall be measured from that line.”  
The Applicant is seeking a variance to construct a single-family home addition on the 
property 100 feet from the ECL, and a proposed balcony addition 143.3 feet from the 
ECL. As discussed further in the staff report and in the applicant’s materials, the  ECL 
adjacent to the subject property, is further landward in location relative to the  locations  
of other properties in this area, which had hardened shorelines at the time the ECL was 
established by the State of Florida.  
For example, the ECL follows a sharp curvature on the property immediately to the north 
due to the presence of a hardened seawall. Properties further to the south have an ECL 



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 2 

located further seaward due to the presence of a shoreline hardened with rip-rap as 
illustrated in the Applicant’s Exhibit G map below.  
 

 
 

The applicant has asserted that the seawalls that were constructed in the area have 
caused significant erosion to the neighboring unprotected properties such as 6529 
Gulfside Road, and that the subsequent differences where the Erosion Control Line was 
drawn disadvantage the subject property.  

VARIANCE AUTHORITY PURSUANT TO SECTION 158.010 
Section 158.010(F)(3) of the Zoning Code provides for specific restrictions on variances.  

To authorize upon appeal in specific cases and where not otherwise 
prohibited by the terms of this chapter a variance from the terms of this 
chapter as will not be contrary to the public interest, owing to special 
conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this chapter will result 
in unnecessary and undue hardship. As used in this chapter a variance can 
be authorized only for height, area and size of structure or size of yards and 
open spaces; but in no event may a variance be granted by the board of 
adjustment that would allow an increase in density.  



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 3 

STAFF ASSESSMENT 
The current gulf-fronting developable area of the subject property, is related to the 
establishment of the ECL. The ECL dates back to 1992, when the Town applied to the 
State of Florida for permits to undertake a major beach nourishment project, which 
included this area west of Gulfside Road. As part of the beach nourishment permitting 
process, the Town was required to provide to the State a survey of the mean high-water 
line. The State, in turn, approved the provided mean high-water line survey as the ECL 
for the Town’s beach nourishment project.  

The Applicant provided information asserting that there was a disparity in the location 
where the ECL was established by the State along the shoreline with regard to this 
property and in this general area of this property due to varying methods of shoreline 
hardening (e.g. seawalls) that existed both north and south of the subject property at the 
time. This resulted in a relatively non-uniform ECL establishment in this area, and along 
the subject property’s gulf frontage, where properties north and south of the subject 
property have widely differing Gulf Waterfront Yard setback implications.  
The resulting disparity may be viewed as placing an undue hardship on this property that 
is not applicable to other properties in this area and that these disparities were not the 
result of actions of the applicant. By comparison, a number of homes to the north of the 
subject property are located approximately 100 feet or less from the ECL. (Applicant’s 
Exhibit M below).  
 
 

 
 
Granting the variance as requested, could be viewed as not conferring on the applicant a 
special privilege with regard to building setbacks that would otherwise be denied by this 
Chapter to other lands, building or structures in the same zoning district given the nearby 
location of similar structures. The Applicant further asserted that had the ECL been 



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 4 

similarly established at this property, as that found in the nearby shoreline hardened 
properties, no variance would be necessary for the proposed development on the subject 
property (Applicant’s Exhibit H excerpt below). 
 

 
 
The Applicant has provided an analysis demonstrating the reasonable use of the land, as 
compared to other properties in this area of Gulfside Road, utilizing the size of the existing 
structure and the proposed residential addition as compared with other newly constructed 
residential homes in the immediate area that were built after the establishment of 2001 
FDEP (Florida Department of Environmental Protection) first habitable floor building 
elevation requirements. In this like-for-like analysis, the Applicant has included an 
argument that the subject property, after construction of the proposed residential addition, 
would be smaller in size than that of the comparable properties as to living area relative 
to parcel size. Therefore, the Applicant’s Variance request includes plans providing a 
design of a single-family home with addition that is less than the living space area and 
size of the homes in the immediate area.  
 
The Applicant’s Variance request also includes plans proposing another design element 
in which the single-family home addition proposes a shore perpendicular structure. While 
seemingly counter to shoreline setback requirements, this design is due to and supported 
by State coastal construction requirements that encourage such construction to minimize 
shore-parallel structures that would otherwise pose obstructions to flood waters and 
potential damage to neighboring structures and properties. Further, the applicant explains 
that the existing structure was constructed in 1986 which required a much lower minimum 
elevation than State Coastal requirements today, making it impractical to construct the 
proposed addition adjacent to and parallel to the existing structure, and therefore parallel 
to the Gulf of Mexico shoreline.  



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 5 

 
Lastly, an additional design element of the proposed residential addition includes the 
location of the proposed enclosed garage area. While it may appear in the proposed 
design that the single-family home and garage addition could be designed to be located 
closer to Gulfside Road and therefore further back from the gulf frontage, to do so appears 
to make it extremely difficult if not unmanageable for vehicles to access the proposed 
garage from the street due to the narrow area between the existing single-family structure 
and the side property line. (Applicant’s Exhibit N and O below).  
 
 

 



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 6 

 
 
The proposed design has demonstrated that it would have a Gulf Waterfront Setback that 
is setback 100 feet and 143.3 feet for a balcony addition which is further from the ECL 
than existing homes to the north. The proposed home is generally in keeping with the size 
of homes in the area. The proposed perpendicular versus shore parallel construction is 



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 7 

consistent with today’s construction standards for gulf shoreline construction. Given the 
unique circumstances outlined above, staff is of the opinion that the proposed additions 
to the home have been designed to provide a minimum variance that makes possible the 
reasonable use of the land. 

Assessment of Existing Conditions 

The Applicants' property at 6529 Gulfside Road, is a single-family constructed property. 
All other properties along the west and east side of Gulfside Road are also constructed 
with single-family residences.  

Surrounding Conditions 

Existing single-family neighborhood.   

Prior Variance Request 

A Variance to construct a single-family residence seaward of the Coastal Construction 
Control Line (CCCL) was approved on 01/07/1986. Construction seaward of the CCCL is 
now reviewed by the State of Florida, and is no longer a code standard that would require 
a  Variance from the Town.  

Compliance with the Zoning Code 

Section 158.094(C)(1), of the Town Code provide that the required Gulf Waterfront Yard 
shall be a minimum of 150 feet in depth.  
 
Compliance with the Comprehensive Plan 
 
The purpose of the Gulf Waterfront setback is to minimize risk to habitable structures 
and in anticipation of continued sea level rise impacts expected in the future consistent 
with the following applicable policies set forth in the Comprehensive Plan. 

CCM OBJECTIVE 3.1: Reduce the potential for damage to structures within the Coastal 
High Hazard Area (CHHA). 

CCM Policy 3.1.1: Apply and enforce standards for the safety of structures. 
 
CCM Strategy 3.1.1.1: The Town shall apply and enforce development principles and 
strategies that eliminate unsafe development in the CHHA and that are consistent with, 
or more stringent than, the flood-resistant construction requirements in the FBC and 
applicable flood plain management regulations, as set forth in 44 C.F.R. part 60, as may 
be amended. 

CCM OBJECTIVE 3.4: Adopt, implement and update a Town-wide Comprehensive 
Adaptation Plan to address sea level rise and recurrent flooding. 

CCM Policy 3.4.1: Pursue strategies recommended in the adopted and updated 
Comprehensive Adaptation Plan.  
 
CCM Strategy 3.4.1.1: The Town shall encourage the integration of adaptation 
measures in projects and development by considering data referenced in the Sea Level 
Rise Projections map (as provided for in Appendix A) in future policy decisions. 



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 8 

Variance Criteria 

As per Town Code Section 158.020, the Board may authorize a variance from the zoning 
code requirements if such variance is not contrary to the public interest and if compliance 
with Town Codes will result in an unnecessary and undue hardship. In making such a 
determination to grant a variance, the Board must make specific findings of fact that each 
of the criteria set forth below has been met. To facilitate the Board's review and 
consideration of the subject variance petition, staff has provided an assessment of each 
of the seven (7) criteria. 

RECOMMENDED FINDINGS OF FACT 
1. The variance is in fact a variance as set forth within this Chapter and within 

the jurisdiction of the Board: Please see the Town Attorney’s memo, attached, 
which establishes the Board’s jurisdiction.  

2. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, 
structure, or building, and which are not applicable to other lands, 
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district:  

 Staff Finding: Special conditions and circumstances do appear to exist which are 
peculiar to the land, structure, or building, and which are not applicable to other 
lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district.  As part of a request from 
the Town to the State of Florida for permits to undertake a major beach 
nourishment project in this area of Gulfside Road, the State of Florida approved 
the 1991 mean high water line survey as the Erosion Control Line (ECL) for the 
Town. This survey recognized differing conditions that were in place at the time, 
with regard to beach hardening via seawalls, that created a disparity in the location 
of where the ECL was established by the State along the shoreline in this area, 
and along the subject property in particular. This resulted in distinct setback 
differences for beach front properties in this area when the Gulf Waterfront Setback 
requirements are applied. The resulting disparity can be viewed as placing an 
undue hardship on this property that is not applicable to other properties in the 
Town. Had the ECL been similarly established at this property, reflecting beach 
hardening that was in place in 1991 like other properties in this area of Gulfside 
Road, it is possible that no Variance would be necessary for the proposed design 
on the subject property. In addition, the proposed single-family home addition is 
consistent with, and even further setback than the Gulf Waterfront Yard Setbacks 
of structures constructed on neighboring properties in the same zoning district.   

3. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of 
the applicant:  
Staff Finding: Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the 
actions of the applicant. The differing manner and location by which the State 
established the ECL in this area of Gulfside Road did not result from the actions of 
the Applicant. The variable location of the ECL across the subject property creates 
unique circumstances. 

4. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant a special 
privilege that is denied by this Chapter to other lands, buildings or structures 
in the same zoning district:  
Staff Finding: Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant 
special privilege that is denied by this Chapter to other lands, building or structures 



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 9 

in the same zoning district. At the time of the establishment of the ECL, several  
properties west of Gulfside Road within the R-3SF Zoning District, including the 
subject property, were not awarded the same privilege that was granted upon the 
majority of the property owners in this area. The applicant has proposed a design 
that will result in a setback that is further from the ECL than nearby properties. In 
addition, the proposed design will not result in a larger structure than similar nearby 
properties in the same zoning district. 

5. Literal interpretation of the provisions of this Chapter would deprive the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning 
district under the terms of this Chapter and would result in unnecessary and 
undue hardship on the applicant:  
Staff Finding: Literal interpretation of the provision of this Chapter would deprive 
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning 
district under the terms of this Chapter and would result in unnecessary and undue 
hardship on the applicant. As described above, the ECL varies in distance along 
the gulf fronting side of the properties in this area, including the subject property, 
however, a majority of the property owners  of the properties within the R-3SF 
Zoning District west of Gulfside Road, ultimately wound up with a more generous 
determination of shoreline ownership at the time of the establishment of the ECL, 
and therefore were able to construct homes upon their properties much closer to 
the Gulf Waterfront. This creates a unique circumstance. Based on the relatively 
widely varying ECL location in the vicinity the property is uniquely impacted. 

6. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the 
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure:  
Staff Finding: Staff is of the opinion that the variance, if granted, would be the 
minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use of the land, building 
or structure. The Applicant has provided an analysis of the reasonable use of the 
land as compared to other properties in this area of Gulfside Road. Utilizing the 
size of the existing structure, including the residential addition, as compared with 
other newly constructed residential homes in the immediate area, the Applicant 
has demonstrated that the subject property, after construction of the proposed 
residential addition, would be smaller in size than that of the comparable properties 
as to living area relative to parcel size. Further, the applicant explains that the 
existing structure was constructed in 1986 which required a much lower minimum 
elevation than State Coastal requirements today, making it impractical to construct 
the proposed addition adjacent to and parallel to the existing structure, and 
therefore parallel to the Gulf of Mexico shoreline. This further supports the  design 
of the proposed addition which proposes a shore perpendicular structure 
residential addition due to coastal construction requirements that encourage such 
construction to minimize shore-parallel structures that would otherwise pose 
obstructions to flood waters and potential damage to neighboring structures and 
properties. While it appears in the proposed design that the home and garage 
addition could be designed to be located closer to Gulfside Road and therefore 
further back from the Gulf Beach, to do so may pose significant difficulty for 
vehicles to access the proposed garage due to the location of the existing structure 
and narrow access way between the existing structure and the side property line 
Staff is of the opinion that the proposed configuration of the home provides a 
reasonable use of the land. 



Variance #23-0001 – 6529 Gulfside Road   
Meeting Date: October 19, 2023 Page 10 

7. The grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and 
purpose of this chapter, and the variance will not be injurious to the area 
involved or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.  
Staff Finding: The granting of the variance would be in harmony with the general 
intent and purpose of this chapter and would not be injurious to the area involved 
or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare as the proposed home addition would 
have a Gulf Waterfront Yard Setback in alignment with the majority of residential 
structures along this area of Gulfside Road. In addition, the proposed home with 
addition is in keeping with the size of comparable homes in the immediate area, 
and has been designed to minimize shore parallel exposure and to be elevated 
above the FEMA flood elevation requirements.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Based on the above assessment of Variance Petition 23-0001 and the variance criteria 
of Section 158.020(A), Staff recommends Approval of Variance Petition 23-0001. 

ATTACHMENTS 
Variance petition and support documentation  

cc:  David Levin, Esq., Agent 
  Maggie Mooney-Portale, Town Attorney 
  Allen Parsons, AICP, Director – Planning, Building and Zoning Department 
 



APPLICANT'S APPLICATION

















Town of Longboat Key 
Planning, Zoning and Building Department 

501 Bay Isles Road 
Longboat Key, Florida 34228 

941-316-1966 
941-316-1970 FAX 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 
Application must be completed in its entirety, and owner’s signature notarized. 

APPLICANT IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THIRTEEN (13) INDIVIDUAL, COLLATED SETS OF THIS APPLICATION, 
SUPPORTING PLANS AND DOCUMENTS ALONG WITH ONE (1) DIGITAL COPY OF ALL MATERIALS. 

VARIANCE APPLICATION FEE:  $1,000.00 deposit 
(Application fee of $450.00 will be deducted from deposit) 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, PLEASE COMPLETE A CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM 

At the conclusion of your plan review by the Town, you will be billed for additional staff time, Town Attorney cost, cost of 
advertising, and any other miscellaneous costs incurred with the processing of your application(s).  Costs will be deducted 
from initial deposit.  If costs exceed the initial deposit, you will be billed for the remaining costs incurred; or you will be 
refunded the unused portion of the deposit. 

OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Date Filed:  Receipt No.  Petition#  

PETITION REQUEST: 
( I ) (We)   

Mailing Address   

City:   State:   Zip:   

Request a Variance from Section (s)   

of the Town of Longboat Key Zoning Ordinance to  

 
 (brief description, i.e., to reduce side yard from 20 feet to 15 feet) 

Subject property is located at:   

The legal description is as follows: Lot(s)  Block   

Subdivision or Plat:  

Or   
(if otherwise legally described) 

LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN A DISTANCE OF 500 FEET FROM 
THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE PROPERTY INVOLVED WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE TOWN. 

VARIANCE CRITERIA: 

PLEASE ATTACH A DETAILED NARRATIVE STATING HOW EACH OF THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) CRITERIA ARE 
FACTUALLY PRESENT IN YOUR VARIANCE REQUEST. 

 ( I ) (We) believe that the Zoning Board of Adjustment should grant this Variance pursuant to Section 158.020 
of the Town of Longboat Key Code of Ordinances because ALL of the following criteria are factually supported 
in this petition: 

(1) Special Conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building involved and which 
are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district. 

KARMEN KAMLA and JEFF NALIN

12155 SW 89TH AVENUE

MIAMI                                                                                 FL                                                        33176-5101

158.094(C)(1)

ALLOW TH ECONSTRUCTION OF A RESIDENTIAL ADDITION WITH AN

ENCLOSED GARAGE TO AN EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE 100 ' INSTEAD OF 150' FROM THE ECL AND A BALCONY

ADDITION 143.3' FROM THE ECL
6529 GULFSIDE ROAD, LONGBOAT KEY, FLORIDA

32

SLEEPY LAGOON



(2) The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

Signature of Ownei

F NALIN

DAVID M. LEVIN. ESQ.

dievin@icardmerriD.com
.Email:.

FL 34237
Zip-State:.

20.

'ype of ID:.Personally known OR produced identification

Signature of Notary Public f

Printed/Stamped Name of Notary Pui

Town of longboat Key

Variance Application

Page 2 of 2

(3) Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that Is denied by Chapter 158

to other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district.

Printed/Typed Name of Agent

ICARD/MERRILL

(5) The variance granted Is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use of the land, building, or

structure.

Company/Firm:.

Phone: 941-355S1O° Fax: 94 1'3656384

Mailing Address: 2033 MAIN STREET. SUITE 600

City: SARASOTA

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER(S)/AGENT

(I) (WE) understand that this document becomes a part of the permanent records of the Town of Longboat Key Zoning

Board of Adjustment. (I) (WE) hereby certify that the above statements and the statements or showings made in any paper

or plans submitted herein are tue tdJhel5est of (my) '(ourTRnewledae and belief. bv

(4) Literal interpretation of the provisions of Chapter 158 would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by

other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Chapter 158 and would work unnecessary and undue
hardship on the applicant.

(6) The grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general Intent and purpose of Chapter 158, and the variance

will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

In addition to Owner’s signature, please complete this section if the owner designates an agent to act on their

behalf In regard to this application: '

Signature of Agent

Printed/Typed Name of Owner KARMEN KAMLA

NOTARIZATION OF OWNER’S SIGNATURE

State of f

Couruy ot ~
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of /

f Z? NOTARy 3

5 \o PUBLIC . / i



?

File Number: 5475-4472

Purchase Price: $3,450,000.00

General Warranty Deed

SUBJECT TO covenants, restrictions, easements, conditions and limitations of record, and taxes for 2020 and all subsequent years.

Parcel ID Number: 7845300008

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining.

To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

Witnesseth, that the Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars, ($10.00) and other valuable
• considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms
unto the Grantee, all that certain land situate in Manatee County, Florida, viz:

Made this December 17, 2020 A.D. By Mary Ellen Maclsaac, whose post office address is: 160 wildwood Ct., Greeneville, TN
37745-0410, hereinafter called the Grantor, to Jeff Nalin, as Co-Trustee of the Nalin Kamla Family Trust dated June 21, 2008, as
amended, and Karmen Kamla, as Co-Trustee of the Nalin Kamla Family Trust dated June 21, 2008, as amended, whose post office
address is: 6529 Gulfside Rd., Longboat Key, Florida 34228, hereinafter called the Grantee:

Peter A. Reardon and Mary Ellen Maclsaac were married continuously from a time prior to the acquisition of title to the property

described above, through the date of death of Peter Reardon. This conveyance is to a bona fide purchaser for full and adequate
consideration, which is equal to the value of the property.

Said property is not the homestead of the Grantor under the laws and constitution of the State of Florida in that neither Grantor or any
members of the household of Grantor reside thereon nor on any property contiguous thereto.

Grantee is hereby conferred with the power and authority to protect, conserve, sell, lease, encumber, convey and otherwise manage and dispose
of the above-described property pursuant to the provisions of Section 689.073, Florida Statutes.

And the Grantor hereby covenants with said Grantee that the Grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fee simple; that the
Grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the Grantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land and
will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all encumbrances except taxes
accruing subsequent to December 31, 2019.

Lot 32, Sleepy Lagoon Subdivision, as per plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 7, Page 14, of the Public Records of Manatee
County, Florida.

(Whenever used herein the term "Grantor" and "Grantee" include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of
individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations)

Inst. Number: 202041143600 Page 1 of 2 Date: 12/23/2020 Time: 3:44 PM
Angelina "Angel" Colonneso Clerk of Courts, Manatee County, Florida Doc Deed: 24,150.00

Prepared By & Return To:

Jo Ann M. Koontz, Esquire

Koontz & Associates, PL

1613 Fruitville Road

Sarasota, Florida 34236



File Number: 5475-4472

Purchase Price: $3,450,000.00

In Witness Whereof, the said grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

.(Seal)

Witness Printed Name

My Commission Expires:.

Inst. Number: 202041143600 Page 2 of 2 Date: 12/23/2020 Time: 3:44 PM
Angelina "Angel" Colonneso Clerk of Courts, Manatee County, Florida Doc Deed: 24,150.00

Online Notary Public. This notarial act Involved the
use of online audic/video communication technology.

Notary Public

Print Name:

Prepared By & Return To:
Jo Ann M. Koontz, Esquire
Koontz & Associates, PL

1613 Fruitville Road
Sarasota, Florida 34236

^Lice Carmen fiiircjirs

Alice Carmen Burgos

Marif £tte-n Maclsaac

Mary Ellen Maclsaac

Sandra Burgos

11/17/2024

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or online notarization, this
December, 2020, by Mary Ellen Maclsaac, who is personally known to me or who has

US Passport as identification.

Ssl

state of Florida
County of Orange

1 6th day of
produced

ka/nd'ia, Hu/uzm,

Sandra Burgos
Witness Printed Name g

SANDRA BURGOS

Notary PubHc - State of Florida
Commbrion* HH54B14

My Comm. Expire* Nov 17, 2024



1940

1951

GULFSIDE ROAD

EXHIBIT A



1951

1973

EXHIBIT B



A

B
EXHIBIT C

*

1

Z

£7 *

’ I

.

V

z t
L< r

M

Atv

\
' .-.A

"s

1

t

U

*3

l,Z3

X

*1

• i

* ' /

i , .s.

J

r ’

V 4 fl'• jd

/ .«

>*jy.

*

'- **

IJL
j

i V

K

>-<1
Bc<‘i

E

Cm >

<•*' J

BFr

c?

r/^

Z A*

^fakx7 ’
‘^>v-jhLs -

B

1/^

’tk di
L* iJi
f‘ '

iH,

AJ
< ’

i '

f '•- ' /

V<? ®

a Wl

" '

?< -%

5TS
EXHIBIT C

a z?
s^y^^K..

-

V*1

r /’Mu

/*¥-«
J ';’ * .JI

'^f

4>.

’W <

</T‘ x*’ ’7

'w

/

L’ < ?:>
l. »r,<£.

&u. w?



A

B

EXHIBIT D

C



EXHIBIT E 

A'e'iY Stef Jo /te

•——Zi‘

LONGBOAT KEY

5

L-TS«m

iOTM? ,

tiir-

»H4M

• SFli

iF

GULF O F MEXICOwav avs*« rn'k* < ** j j>»- i1-* <! *?jp

i.
L O N G B O A T

*
7 "W’

tri¥ wh MMfiP lmT flA 5^.
mv

MtMMW .*!.WUW firr < !-W WC.KJ!

GULF 0 F MEXICO

MAC 00
MORGAN & EKLUND, INC.

JX'Z.'W

•AT 4ftJW 7.7/ZX - 3<m-

EXHIBIT E

X.

I

VP' i«W*. x«

A.*r itara •. rjir r*

A

4

••W
r—jw''1

r-tw

•ar•-

± *

i i

A MEAN HIGH WATER LINE SURVEY

FOR -

R

?
»

THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY. FLORIDA
EJKSfON cofrmoL lms

’•• ’ 7 ’•

Nd^M

•w -

ii 5

0 00 I

irfr ' * * 5I 4B » ur n

Mr=^Sir1-i

W*a-

* »
• »

Ji
4i

(L_
— ^JS? /V

.xar-

fps'? f

4444M19

-----

*•*. 4
i

‘I ”

“•

PKOmSIONAL IUIVIY CO N 5 U 1 T A tv F i

Tzr ?<^Tj-7W5y

*:w*— -Jj bcj$ n_t

"VL'1



1991
EXHIBIT F



EXHIBIT G

A

B

C

1

EIL
¥

A

f

L\

&/

ly

I7/J
• r

kftij

J-

C
?.

l„

x>

t>

<J

.k

I
J

/

¥

jv

ja*

J

wy
w

B
>

&L.'-
iAiivx

W Y*

A

4

A

Ar

* %

p ff>
t

Jt/v

r '“’T"1

B

c>
f.

.<£

- d 1

Xi
,x

>**>

‘ >

K»z _•» ••

EXHIBIT G

u 1 JOM

»

S'

rS"rv
i

pr -1^ . 1

T« ;

W Z’
•M* X*.

AT1 1

it* *

JX

vM
'?T4 ‘

3Sl
rfc jF

w' ’

a-

^t- ' " X i

-<:/' <f’ 1
- "SlHf” 1

I Ji
|l

X
/ ,

JCP J

'tsj

*J*^K* -
”% 'Xu •

A r3

W/<

• J?' >.

55r^FsJT

h 3
.

XML
A.**'-

£ i >*»
wF' Jr

‘ .*K. • v|
v/ •* 4 i

-! xv

’ A.
h. X* ^>4

f J1

**** (fc *A

1 '

JFh
j!*-

V ‘ < ^|

x*^

?w
'

”>O

: Vai^W
Ww

.

& ^s'
*^'J :<-’.

Jp" J" ^n • , I jf

T’-

L



EXHIBIT H

A

B

C

1

/
*

1

i

f

C

7 J J

. ’ l«"

T I

pf

|Z<

ft
r;

/V
fy EXHIBIT H

*’ r
v ;J

£,/

T J

* -s—

• J

BV
1

f

. I,

/
/

>‘*V
1

*>
4?

‘^A
” *- A**

w

r L

-if -

r

r -

l n

X

|^S \

X,
X. '

*44 ?

) *
<A

#

\_r

.p.

;vKT
V'S

.__ Xr.

mA \X **%

JiC^

If

< EeS JI” A »WT ¥ »

L <^1

Ui

’ .V1X

r"'? > 1

’/
L ’ d

b<%’

T
y H

f J

4?
\*

_ 1 . . J

k

-

7X J

. f ra i

’’**

’3» 'X YW»

tL -

LAh Z z 1

F<
ipyMF^

Jt -

*< j
Zt?*1!

k Iv " '£>i&

" °'^ "" ' '

^4 z2* '
* ^>"-y

'^W-
ly

XFi

S * P * *~ \ 1

x ..-xxi

s. IV



EXHIBIT I

J

F*-

-

*
- *?£;

nJ

?"i

O'<o*j
>: ,\-

w

;.‘A" „/

y-jJ1
&

f A.

*?
»r

35

?-:r

i
:

<

1
I

1 * * lA M

*

1

'iX™

&?•

EXHIBIT I

1 ' ' r

Za;- -'O®

j

'i " " '
• j

* 'tA * *

.. $
»/

/ = _fer

l:.\^

- '<f:

If

JFl
Ldk

X_^'- . i-u' <" JH ', jilj

/i

3Ss<-

r.0
:W>

' V

^fesSi

*w

t

«

<’< .'

!w

^9^£-'"'' i
*' ’'T j
J^^' £

X
'<: >’

«SWLV /!V

:7 ' '

»Sij

-. *.' a. "

- ! ar " "^i,a ...

">Ii
®

5K

; J

:. v.y«^l

As
J

/ A

J^‘ Jf* -

I v jl . r

ifewr
^HE|^dL . :

—

MK'^

*'. 'J-

|&iZ '

.

It/ «

R

? Jr

v\F a/-

IL., i.

r™
iV^

^Wv-.'g-.jg
K ' ’BL

‘..'S^-'^’. JSj

KjWi

j,,4-*v'~?
hi 2' , 1 ”

ft^SVr



P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

 R
E
S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L

  
  
  
  
  
  
A

D
D

IT
IO

N

EXHIBIT J



EXHIBIT K



EXHIBIT L

6
5
5
3

6
5
1
7

6
4
7
7

6
5
2
5

6
4
7
3

6
4
6
1

6
4
3
0

6
3
8
1

6
4
8
9

6
5
2
9



EXHIBIT M

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

1
5
0
'1

0
0
'



EXHIBIT N



EXHIBIT O

5
9
' 
4
"

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
5
0
'

EROSION

CONTROL

LINE

PROPOSED ENCLOSED

GROUND FLOOR

PARKING/STORAGE

PROPOSED ONE STORY

RESIDENTIAL ADDITION

ON PILINGS

PROPOSED BALCONY

ADDITION

25'


	AGENDA  REGULAR MEETING  OCTOBER 19, 2023 – 9:30 AM
	Blank Page
	6-16-2022_ZBA_Minutes.pdf
	TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING JUNE 16, 2022

	Blank Page
	Staff Report- Final.pdf
	M E M O R A N D U M
	APPLICANT INFORMATION
	BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY
	VARIANCE AUTHORITY PURSUANT TO SECTION 158.010
	STAFF ASSESSMENT
	Assessment of Existing Conditions
	Surrounding Conditions
	Prior Variance Request
	Compliance with the Zoning Code
	Variance Criteria

	RECOMMENDED FINDINGS OF FACT
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION
	ATTACHMENTS


	Blank Page
	VARIANCE NARRATIVE LETTER W EXHIBITS rev 10 4.PDF
	Insert from: "01811176.PDF"
	VARIANCE APPLICATION FEE:  $1,000.00 deposit
	OFFICE USE ONLY:
	VARIANCE CRITERIA:
	SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER(S)/AGENT
	NOTARIZATION OF OWNER’S SIGNATURE


	REVISED VARIANCE APPLICATION PACKAGE 6529 GULFSIDE (01809170).PDF
	Insert from: "Variance Application.pdf"
	VARIANCE APPLICATION FEE:  $1,000.00 deposit
	OFFICE USE ONLY:
	VARIANCE CRITERIA:
	SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER(S)/AGENT
	NOTARIZATION OF OWNER’S SIGNATURE

	Insert from: "Variance Application REV 9 27.pdf"
	VARIANCE APPLICATION FEE:  $1,000.00 deposit
	OFFICE USE ONLY:
	VARIANCE CRITERIA:
	SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER(S)/AGENT
	NOTARIZATION OF OWNER’S SIGNATURE


	Blank Page
	10-19-2023_ZBA_Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA  REGULAR MEETING  OCTOBER 19, 2023 – 9:30 AM




